THE OBSERVER/ENTERPRISE

Published Weekly 707 Austin (325) 453-2433 (325) 473-8863 Cell www.ObserverEnterprise.com o-e@wcc.net Periodical Rate Postage paid at Robert Lee, Texas

POSTMASTER: Please send address changes to Observer/Enterprise PO Box 1329, Robert Lee, Texas 76945

STAFF Melinda McCutchen, Publisher Morgan McCutchen Brigham, Editor Katie Cooper-Ramirez of KCR Productions, Videographer

> SUBSCRIPTION RATES Per Year in Coke County ... \$30.00 Per Year Elsewhere in Texas ... \$35.00 Per Year Outside of Texas ... \$37.00

Robert Lee ISD Board minutes posted

The Robert Lee ISD Board of Directors met in regular session at 5 pm Tuesday, April 20, 2017. The meeting was called to order by President Washam.

Members present were Wes Washam, Jeffie Roberts, George Grim, Tom Sawyer, Irma Torres, Beverly Sinclair and Erin Oleksiuk.

Tom Sawyer gave the invocation and led the pledge.

George Grim made a motion to approve the minutes of March 28, 2017, and April 4, 2017, seconded by Tom Sawyer. All voted for.

Beverly Sinclair made a motion to approve the financial reports as presented by Robin Allen and to approve the bills, seconded by Jeffie Roberts. All voted for.

Supt. Hood gave the high school and elementary reports; enrollment for grades 7-12 was 107 and attendance rate was 95% for the month of March. Enrollment for elementary was 95% 174 students and attendance rate.

Supt. Hood recommended signing the agreement with Eligibility Tracking Calculators (ETC) for the 2017-2018 school year. Tom Sawyer made the to approve motion recommendation, seconded by Irma Torres. All voted for.

Supt. Hood recommended signing the Lease Renewal with Concho Valley Council of Governments for the 2017-2018 school year. George Grim made the motion to approve recommendation, seconded by Jeffie Roberts. All voted for.

Supt. Hood gave his report on enrollment numbers, budget facilities update, update, graduation, and summer hours.

The Board adjourned from Open Session at 5:15 pm and entered into Closed Session at 5:16 pm. The Board reconvened into Open Session at 5:41 pm.

Supt. Hood recommended to renew term contract employees for 2017-18 as presented and to renew probationary employees as presented. A motion was made by Erin Oleksiuk to accept Supt. recommendation, Hood's seconded by Beverly Sinclair. All voted for. They are listed below.

One Year Term - 10 month teachers: Dana Cauley, Lara Gott, Kevin Meek, Vianna

Madrid, Celeste Service, Kelley Avants, Brandi Brosh, Linda Burns, Katherine Drennan, Kanah Esquell, Mary Ann Hill, Maranda Hood, Marlayna Schoenfield, Susan White.

One Year Probation - 10 month teacher: Terri Blair.

Multi Assignment One Year Term – 10 month teacher: Justin Esquell, Billy Whyburn.

Multi Assignment One Year Probation - 10 month Teacher: Macayla Nicholas.

One Year Term - 11 month Teacher: Jeff Brisbin, Sandy Sawyer, Denise Roberts.

Supt. Hood recommended Kellye Duncan as K-12 Counselor for a one year 11 month contract. George Grim made a motion to accept this recommendation, seconded by Jeffie Roberts. All voted for.

Supt. Hood recommended hiring Mandi McCown as an elementary teacher with a one year 10 month probationary contract for 2017-2018 school year. Erin Oleksiuk made a motion, seconded by Irma Torres, to approve this recommendation. All voted for.

Supt. Hood read resignation letters from Michael Thomas and Joel Natividad.

The next regular board meeting will be Thursday, May 18, 2017, at 5 pm. The meeting was adjourned at 5:46 pm.



Small Business of the Year! Bogie's Downtown Deli won Abilene's Small Business of the Year award earlier this spring. It was presented during the Salute to Small Businesses held at the Abilene Convention Center. Bogie's is owned by Phillip and Heather Ratliff. Phillip is a 1995 graduate of Bronte High School and the son of Phillip and Martha Ratliff of Bronte. The older Ratliffs owned and operated El Ranchero Restaurant in Bronte.

Congratulations to Jodie Arrott and to John Seales for their election to another term as BISD Trustees.

Thank you to all of the voters of Bronte for participating in the election.

Margaret Charlesworth

Area Churches Invite You to Worship

Bronte Church of Christ POBox 346 • 118 S. Jefferson • Bronte (325) 473-3291 Preacher David Lewis Sun. 10 am & 6 pm, Wed. 7 pm Central Baptist Church 324 S. Franklin • Bronte (325) 473-4811 Dale Patterson, Pastor Sun. 10 am Sunday School 11 am & 5 pm Worship First Baptist Church 424 S. Washington • Bronte (325) 473-2331 Sunday 9:45 am Sunday School, 10:55 am Worship, pm Worship 6 pm Youth Wednesday 7 pm Prayer Meeting First United Methodist Church Corner of Washington & Holmes Bronte (325) 473-3281 Rev. Everette Boyce, Pastor Sun. 10:00 am Sunday School 11:00 am Worship Forgiven Ministries 17 W. Main, Bronte Russ Frasier, Pastor Sun. 10 am Tuesday 6 pm Table Time St. James Catholic Church 215 N. Washington, Bronte (325) 365-2687 Rev. Hubert Wade, Jr., Pastor Sun. 5 pm 4C Cowboy Church Texas Theater, Dowtown Bronte Pastor James Brunson Sunday, 10:30 am

<u>Robert Lee</u> Bible Baptist Church PO Box 938 • 9th & Austin Robert Lee, John Fiore, Pastor Sun. 10 am Sunday School, 11 am & 6 pm Worship, Emmanuel Pentecostal PO Box 683 •1019 Colorado City Hwy Pastor Tim Wood (325) 453-2360 Sundays 2 pm, Thursdays 7 pm First United Methodist Church PO Box 144 90th & Chadbourne Robert Lee • (325) 453-2417 Cyndi Weidner, Pastor Sun. 10 am Sunday School 11 am Worship, 5 pm Choir Practice Iglesia Bautista Betel 101 Houston • Robert Lee Sun. 9:45 am • Sunday School 11 am Service • Bible Study Wed. 6 pm Southside Church of Christ PO Box 698 • 8th & Houston Robert Lee (325) 453-2176 Jordan Arnold, Preacher Sun. 10 am, Sunday School 11 am & 6 pm, Worship Wed. 6 pm, Worship Northside Church of Christ PO Date 508 O Box 508 9th & Chadbourne • Robert Lee (325) 453-2685, (806) 543-2118 or (325) 473-1053 Services: Sun. 10 am **Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic** Church 601 W. 10th, Robert Lee (325) 365-2687 Rev. Hubert Wade, Jr., Pastor Sat. 6 pm **Robert Lee Baptist Church** PO Box 493 •22 W. 11th (325) 453-2724 Danny White, Pastor Sun. 9:45 am, Sunday School 11 am & 7 pm, Worship 7 pm, Prayer Meeting Wed. Victory Assembly of God (325) 453-2208, PO Box 638 6th & Houston, Robert Lee Rev. Irving Smith, Pastor Sun. 9:45 am, Sunday School 10:45 am & 6 pm, Worship Wed. 6 pm, Bible Study <u>Tennyson</u> Tennyson Baptist Church Hwy 277 • Tennyson (325) 473-2040 Sun. 9:45 am, Sunday School

11:00 am & 6 pm, Worship Wed. 6:00 pm Prayer Meeting

Financial Needs Tommy E Neal, AAMS® **Financial Advisor** 2412 College Hills Boulevard Suite 102 San Angelo, TX 76904 325-223-8244 www.edwardjones.com

Edward **Jones**® MAKING SENSE OF INVESTING

Finding Solutions for Your

FLOYD C. PETITT INSURANCE LIFE • HEALTH • GROUP HEALTH

LONG TERM CARE • ANNUITIES **MEDICARE SUPPLEMENTS AUTO • HOME • COMMERCIAL**

WE PUT YOU FIRST!

YOU'RE NOT A NUMBER TO US, BUT A MEMBER OF OUR FAMILY!

(325) 453-4551 PO BOX 184 • 715 AUSTIN

(325) 223-1563 5002 KNICKERBOCKER



email:

observerenterprise

ROBERT LEE, TEXAS 76945 SAN ANGELO, TEXAS 76904 flovd@flovdcpetittinsurance.com

YOU'RE INVITED! Robert Lee All Sports Banquet



Robert Lee School Cafetorium Tuesday, May 23, 2017 • 7 pm Catered by Kenny Blanek



Tickets Available through May 12 at High School Office or call RLHS Office at 453-4555 for tickets. Tickets are \$15/person.

<u>Coke County</u> Pecan Baptist

PO Box 542 •12 miles West of Robert Lee on Sterling City Hwy (325) 453-2065, Bill Hood, Pastor www.pecanbaptist.org Sun. 10 am, Sunday School 11 am & 7 pm, Worship

